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Skoruea, Jessica MISS

From: Geering, John MR

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2017 8:45 PM

To: Media

Cc: Kelton, Alexandra MS; Fraser, Katherine MRS 1

Subject: Re: Seeking URGENT OMINDP clearance: CT-002945 Contractor IT Breach

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: SC

This change to the wording is incorrect. Companies are not obliged to join the disp for low level classified info. Only
protected high and above (according to peter west) can you call wade?

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Oct 2017, at 8:37 pm, Media <media@defence.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

HiJohn,

OMINDEF have made some changes to the response (See below).
The origihal proposed response is attached.

Please advise if this is cleared to send.

Kind regards,

Sarah Collins

Public Affairs Officer | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Phone: (02) 6127 1999 | Email: media@defence.gov.au | Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Laube, Wade MR 1

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2017 8:33 PM

To: Tyrrell, Lauren MRS 1; Media

Subject: Re: Seeking URGENT OMINDP clearance: CT-002945 Contractor IT Breach
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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